North Park Elementary SBDM Regular Meeting June 17, 2021 4 pm Virtual Meeting 1080 S. Logsdon Pkwy, Radcliff, KY

- 1. Opening Business-Mrs. Brandenburg called the meeting to order at 3:58 pm. Members present were Keshia Goodman, Joanna Leiser, Sabrina Morgan, Julie Powers, Tia Hanson and Valerie Skillman. Hajar Bonnett was absent.
 - a. Agenda Approval-Ms. Morgan made a motion to accept the agenda. Ms. Leiser seconded the motion. Consensus.
 - b. April Meeting Minutes Approval-Ms. Goodman made a motion to accept the minutes as written. Ms. Powers seconded the motion. Consensus.
 - c. Good News Report-ESSR funding will now be \$50 per student for both kindergarten and preschool students. District will pay for chromebooks, My Path and I Ready.
 - d. Public Comment-None
- **2. School Improvement Planning Report**-Did not meet our local growth goal with the pandemic factoring into this. Ended the school year with 45% in reading and 55% in math on grade level. Summer school in June to help students make gains in these areas. Currently, approximately 100 students are attending. Goals next year will be based on continuum rather than MAP testing.
- **3. Budget Report**-Reviewed PPA, Fund 22 and SAF budgets. Also discussed available ESS funds (\$10,725) for the July camp. Not able to use ESSR money.
- 4. Committee Reports/Review-None
- 5. Bylaws/Policy Report/Review-Bylaw review at July's meeting
- **6. Student Injury Report**-Reviewed the reports for April and May. There were 92 written reports with most accidents occurring on the playground.

7. New Business

- a. Council Election Results-Joanna Leiser was elected for the one year teacher term and Keshia Goodman was elected for the two year term. Tia Hanson was elected for the one year parent term and Aaliyah Dice for the two year term. Ms Hanson informed the council that she will be moving out of the district and will not be able to keep her position. Another parent election will be held when school resumes.
- b. PPA Budget Revision-Discussion on using ESSR funds for ½ instructional assistant position instead of PPA. Ms. Morgan made a motion to revise the PPA budget to reflect this. Ms. Leiser seconded the motion. Consensus.

- c. Teacher Spending Allowances-Budget Committee approved classroom teacher allowances at \$100 for both kindergarten and preschool.
- d. School Space-Two preschool rooms will move to building 1 and two kindergarten rooms will move to building 2. This will improve vertical alignment, conversations and connections. It will also free up more bathrooms in building 2.
- e. ESS Calendar-Ms. Morgan made a motion to accept the ESS Calendar. Ms. Hanson seconded the motion. Consensus.
- f. July meeting-Virtual meeting will be held on July 15th at 4 pm. New council will decide on dates and times for the upcoming school year.
- **8.** Closed Session-Ms. Morgan made a motion to move into closed session at 4:42 pm. to discuss hiring. Ms. Goodman seconded the motion. Consensus. At 5:01 Ms. Morgan made a motion to move out of closed session. Ms. Powers seconded the motion. Consensus.
- **9. Adjourn**-At 5:02 Ms. Morgan made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Goodman seconded the motion. Consensus.